Total Environment Habitat Private Limited
4/42 Tuneri main Road, GCP Dodabetta,

Environment
Ooty 2.

www.total-environment.com
To

The Principle Chief Conservator of Forest
Panagal Malaigai

Saidapet

Chennai

Respected Sir,

Subject: Forest Conservation Act, 1980 — Coimbatore Forest Circle/Nilgiris North Forest
Division-Proposal for diversion of 0.36ha of forest land for approach road to the resort
construction in Dodabetta - Ooty rural village of Nilgiris District — online submission of reply
for the proposal by the User Agency - Regarding

Ref: 1) Online application by the user agency
2) Your qury letter No- TS 3/21387/2017 dated 24-07-2017

With reference to letter second citied we hereby reply to the qureies which were raised by
you.

Ans to Q1 — The user agency name M/s Total Environment Habitat P Ltd; we are uploading
the Articles of association and Memorandum of the company.

Ans to Q2 — As we have purchased an extent of 43.66 acres, relocating the project now
would be difficult. Since there is no alternative patta land available to acquire as approach
road, only the existing forest road of Survey No 632 is available to us.

Ans to Q3 - The project proposed in SF No 630/2B & 2F and SF No 629 of Ooty rural village
SF No 297/15B of Tumanahatty village comprising an extent of 37.49 acres. Sale deed and
Chitta will be uploaded.

Ans to Q4 — A new authorization letter issued in favour of Mr. R. Manikandan signed by the
authorized signatory with designation has been obtained and will be uploaded.

Ans to Q5 - The length and breadth of the existing forest road currently available for usage
is 240.20 meters in length and 15.0 meters in breadth. The FMB of the same will be
uploaded.

Ans to Q6 ~ KML file - Google earth map will be re-uploaded as required.

Ans to Q7 - Copy of Survey of India Topo sheet indicating boundary of forest land will also be
uploaded in the section C of Maps - C.1II

Ans to Q8 — There is no alternative road for this property and Certificate for this is obtained
from the Collector and uploaded.



Ans to Q9 — All the Department NOC’s and AAA order have been obtained and the same will
be uploaded.

Ans to Q10 —The letter says the user agency has to identify and hand over double the
extent of non forest land in the same locality adjoining proposed forest area diversion place.
Since there are no patta lands available the user agency will pay the valuation of the same
as fixed.

Ans to Q11 — The HACA committee has asked the user agency to obtain FC lease for forest
road for the tenure of the project.

Ans ro Q 12- Certificate from the District Collector regarding no alternative pataa lands
available and rights of settlement carried out is enclosed

Thanking yqu




